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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT | p
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA ' ‘

SAN JOSE DIVISION

JENNA GODDARD, ou her own behalf and C
on behalf of all others similarly situated,

DEFENDANT GOOGLE INC.'S -
Plaintiff, NOTICE OF REMOVAL OF
ACTION; DEMAND FOR JURY
v. - TRIAL.
GOOGLE INC., a Delaware corporation,
Defendant.

TO THE CLERK OF THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA:

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that, pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1332, 1441, 1446 and 1453,
Defendant Google Inc. (“Defendant” or “Google™) hereby removes to this Honorable Court the
action entitled Jenna Goddard v. Google Inc., Santa Clara Superiot Court Case No, 1-08-CV- 7

- 111658, and in support thereof states the following grounds for removal:

NOTICE OF REMOVAL
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. INTRODUCTION |

1. On April 30, 2008, an action was commenced in the Superior Court of the State of
California, County of Santa Clara, entitled Jenna Goddard v. Google Inc., Santa Clara Supeﬂor
Court Case No. 1-08-CV-11 1658. Attached hereto as Exhibit .1 is = true and correct copy of
Plaintiffs” Summons and Complaint in this action. True and coﬁgct cgpieé: of all other process,
pleadings, and orders filed and served m this action are attached hereto as Exhibit 2.

2. P_lajntiff claims she was injured when she provided her cell phone number to an
allegedly fraudulent mobile subscription services website and was charged “for -uhwanted rﬁobile

content services in the form of ‘premium text messages.”” Compl, §37. Plaintiff alleges the

- fraudulent subscription services website she used was a Google AdWords advertiser and “absent

Google’s provision of AdWords services to the Fraudulent Mobile Subscription Services,
[plaintiff] would never have been damaged.” Compl. Y 58. Based on these allegations, plaintiff
asserts claims of vielation of California Business and Professions Code section 17200, breach of
contract, negligence, and aiding and abetting the alleged misconduct of mobile subscription |
service advertisers against Google. Compl. 49 57, 65, 71, 80.

3.  Plaintiff purports to represent a nationwide class of similarly situated plaintiffs
who “suffered damages as a result of clicking on a Google AdWords advertisement for mobile

subscription services which linked to a Frauduleni Mobile Subscription Services website.”

" Compl. 40.

4, Google was served with the Summons and Complaint on May 2, 2008, and this
Notice of Removal is timely filed pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1446(b). _

5. Copies of this Notice of Removal are being duly sefved upon Plaintiff’s counsel
and filed with the Clerk of the Superior Court of California, County of Santa Clara, pursuaﬁt to
28 U.S.C. § 1446(d). '

. JURISDICTION
6. This Court has original jurisdiction over.this civil action pursuant to the provisions .

set forth in the Class Action Fairess Act of 2005, 28 U.S.C. §§ 1332 and 1453 (“CAFA").

7. As set forth more fully below, this case is ﬁppropriately removed pursuant to 28
-2-
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U.5.C. §§ 1441 and 1332 because (1) this is & “civil action filed under . . . [a] State statute or rule
of judicial procedure authorizing an action to be brought by one or more representative persons as

a class action;” (2) the number of members of the proposed plaintiff class is not less than 100; (3)

ﬁlc.mattcr in controversy as alleged exceeds the sum or value of SS,OOG,QGO, exclusive of

interests and cosi:s; (4) at least one member of the class of plaintiffs is a citizen of a State dffferent
from Defendant, and (5) the Notice of Removal is timely filed.

8. The United States District Court for the Northern District of California embraces
the County of Santa Clara' and this case is therefore appropriately removed to this Court pursuant
to 28 U.8.C. § 1441(e) and Local Civil Rule 3-2(e).

III.. GROUNDS FOR REMOVAL

A, The Putative Class Consists of Over 100 Members.
9. Inher Complaint, Plaintiff purports to bring this action on behalf of herse!f and

“[a]ll persons or entities who suffered damages as a resull of clicking on a Google AdWords
advertisernent for mobile subscription services which linked to a Frandulent Mobile Subscription
Services website.” Cofnpl. 7 40.

10. Although Google denies that any class so aescribed could be pi‘operly certified
under Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 23, Plaintiff alleges that the “Class consists of at least one
thousand indivic‘:luals and other entities.” Compl. {41.

11.  Accordingly, the number of members of the pfoinosed plaintiff class exceeds 100
members as required under 28 U.S.C. § 1332(d)}5)(B).

B. Diversity Jurisdiction Exists.

12. Google is incorporated in Delaware with its principal place of business in
Mountain View, California, and is therefore a citizen of Delaware and California,

- 13, VPlaintiff is a citizen of the state of New Jersey.

14,  The purported plaintiff class is a nationwide class “of at least one thousand
individuals and other entities,” (Compl. 7 39), including “[a]ll persons or entilies who suffered
damﬁges as a result of clicking on a Google AdWords advertisement for mobile subscription

services which linked to a Fr&udulent Mobile Subscription Services website.” Compl. Y 40.
_ 3.
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Plaintiff further alleges that the Google search engine is “the most widely-used Internet search
engine in the world” and “is a top Internet destination” (Compl. ¥ 2), indicating that the putative

class is geographically diverse, hailing from throughout the United States. Accordingly, the

putative class includes other members, in _additioi; to Plaiﬁti_ﬁ'_, ‘who are also citizens of neither

Delaware nor California,

15.  Because at least one member of the putative class of plaintiffs is a citizen of a
State different from Defendant, this action meets the diversity requirement of 28 U.8.C. §
1332(d)(2). ' |

C. Amount in Controversy Exceeds $5,000,000.

16. Toremove an actiqn to federal court under CAFA, the claims of the proposed class
must exceed the sum or value of §5,000,000, in the aggregate. 28 U.8.C. § 1332(d).

17.  The Complaint does not allege an exact amount in controversy. Rather, in addition
to other damages, the Complaint seeks to restore 1o the géneral public all property gained by the
alleged wrongful conduct, including “substantially all funds® from the allegedly fraudulent
mobile subscription services. Compl. 9955, 59.

18.  Plaintiff asserts multiple theories of lighility, including claims under California
Business and Professions Code section 17200, breach of contract, negligence, and aiding and
abettmg alleged trespass to chattels, violation of the Computer Fraud and Abuse Act (CFAA) and. _
violation of California Business and Professions Code section 17200 Plaintiff seeks damages,
restitution and disgorgement, attorney fees, and m_]unctwe relief.

19.  According to Plaintiff's éomplaﬁt, the Google search engine is “the most widely-
use Internet search engine in the world” and “a top Internet destination.” Compl. §2. Plaintiff
claims Google “derives significant sums of money from mobile subscription services which
advertise through Google” (Compl. ¥ 28), and further alleges that Google’s conduct has “led
directly to damages of an untold magnitude” (Compl. ¥ 24). Plaintiff also claims that “[a]bsent
advertising through Google, the fraudulent mobile subscription services’ . .. illégal ICVenuss
would drop dramatically.” Compl. §13. Plaintiff alleges that she and the putative class

members were each damaged by the Fraudulent Mobile Subscnptlon Services in the form of fees
“4-

MNOTICE OF REMOVAL
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and other charges and that Google should be liable for such damages. Compl. {f 64, 65 and 71.
20.  Plaintiff a]lleges that some “portion of Google’s top 250 AdWords customers who
are mobile content purveyors” are “Fraudulent Mobile Subscription Services” (Compl. §29), and |
further alleges that “many if not all of the Fraudulent Mobile S_y._lbscriptioﬁ Services’ monthly or
pcriodic payments to Gooélc for the_AdWords’ sérvices exeeed $10,000." Compl. § 54.
21, Although Google denies that it has any liability to Plaintiff or the putative class,
the amount in controversy as alleged in the Complaint satisfies the jurisdictional minimum under
(CAFA, The nature and extent of plaintiff’s claims, along with the magnitude of plaintiff's

alleged per-class-member damages and other forms of monetary relief, combined with the

potential size of the putative nationwide class, constitute an alleged amount in controversy in

excess of $5,000,000, exclusive of interest and costs,

D. Remaval Is Timely.

22. Google was served with the Summons and Complaint on May 2, 2008 and did not |
previously receive a copy thereof. This suit is therefore timely removed within thirty days after
receipt by defendant “of 8 cbpy of the initial pleading setting for the claim for relief upon which
such action or proceeding is based.” 28 U.8.C. § 1446(b).

E. CAFA Exceptions Do Not Apply.

23,  The purported plainfiﬁ' class is a nationwide class, including “[a]ll persons or
entities who suffered damages as a result of clicking on a Googlé AdWords advertisement for
mobile subscription services which linked to a Fraudulent Mobile Subscription Services website.”
Compl. 140, I‘;laintiff' further alleges that the Google se.é.rch engine is “the most widely-used
Internet search engine in the world” and “is a top Internet destinatiaﬁ” (Compl. §2), indicating
’fhaf the putative class is geographicaUy diverse.

24.  Accordingly, there is no indication that greater than one-third of the putative class
members are citizens of California, and the exceptions of 28 U.S.C. § 1332(d)(3) and 1332(d){(4)
do not apply. | |

25.  This action does not involve or solely involve *a claim coticetning a covered -

security as (1) a claim cinncernjng a covered security as defined under section 16(f)(3) of the
-5-
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Securities Act of 1933 (15 U.S.C. 78p (f)(3)) and section 28(f)(5)(E) of the Sccﬁritics Exchange
Act of 1934 (15 U.8.C. 78bb (f)(5)(E)): (2) a claim that relates to the internal affairs or
governance of a corporation or other form of business enterprise and arises under or by virtue of
the laws of the State in which such corporation or business enterprise is incorporated or
orgmﬁzed; or (3) a claim that relates to the rights, duties (including ﬁduciary dutics), and
obligations relating to or created by or pursuant to any security (as defined under section 2(2)(1)
of the Securities Act of 1933 (15 U.S.C. 77b (a)(1)) and the regulations issued thereunder). 28
US.C. §§ 1332()(9), 1453(d). |
_ 26.  Accordingly, this action does not involve or solely involve a claim falling within

one ot mote of the retmoval exceptions articulated in 28 U;S.C; §§ 1332((1)(9) and 1453(d).
V.  CONCLUSION |

27.  Because this litigation involves a putative class action of over 100 class members
in which the matter in controversy as alleged in the Complaint exceeds the sum or value of
$ 5,000,000 and at least one memi:er of the class of plaintiffs is a citizen of 4 state different from
Defendant, this Court has original jurisdiction over this action pursuant to 28 U.8.C. § 1332(d).

28.  This Notice of Removal is properly filed in this District pursuant to 28 U.S.C, §
1446(a) bocause the Superior Court of the State of California, County of Santa Clara, is located
within this District. This action, which arose in the counfy of Santa Clara, is properly assigned to
the San Jose Division, pursuant to Local Civil Rule 3-2(¢).

29.  Pursuant to 28 U.8.C. § 1446(d), a copy of this Notice of Removal is béing filed
with the Clerk of the Superior Court of the State of Californie, County of Santa Clara. _

30.  Pursuant to 28 U.5.C. § 1446(d), Qoogle is providing wn'ﬁen notice of this Notice
of Removal to all adverse parties. -

31. By filing this Notice of Removal, Google does not waive any defenses that may be
available to it in this action, |
11 |
it

111/
. _6_
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v, DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

Google hereby demands trial by jury in this action on all issues so triable.

Dated: May 30, 2008 .  EKAREN JOHNSON-MCKEWAN . .
: , NANCY E, HARRIS
NIKKA N, RAPKIN
ORRIC RRINGTON & SUTCLIFFE LLP

© Karen Johnson-McKewan
Attdineys for Defendant
GOOGLE INC.

-7-
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Adan Himmelfarb

JIKAMBEREDELSON LLC

2757 Leonis Blvd.

Los Angeles, CA 90058

(323) 585-R696
ahnmmelfarb@kamberedelson com

COUNSEL FOR PLAINTIFFS

on behalf of all others similarly situated,
Plaintiff,

v. '
GOOGLE, INC,, & Delaware corporation,

Defendant.

JENNA GODDARD, on her own behalf and_
' COMPLAINT FOR:DAMAGES AN@

DECEPTIVE BUSINESS PRACTICES

CLASS ACTION CGMPLA]NT

P]amnff Jenna Goddard (“Plaintiff™) brings th:s cIass action compialnt against
Defendant Gonglc, Ine. (“Google”). Plaintiff afleges as follows upon personal knowledge as
to herself and her own acts and experiences, and, as to all other mltters, vpon information
and bellef including investipation cunducted by her attorneys.

PARTIES

1. Plaintiff Jenna Goddard is a resident of New Jerséy.

2. Defendant (oogle, Inc, operates the most widely-used Internet search engine in the
world. Google's search engine is a top Internet destination, and Google claims
publicly that it maintains the largest, most comprehensive index of websites and other
online content. Google penerates revenue primarily by online advertising. Consumers

purchase targeted advertising from Google’s AdWords program to promote their

INJUNCTIVE RELIEE
[BREACH OF CONTREACT A% W
INTENDED THIRD PARTY
BENEFICIARY: NEGLIGENCE;
AIDING AND ABETTING
UNLAWFTUL, UNFAIR AND

(CAL. BUS. & PROF. CODY, §17200, et
seq.)]

DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

CLASS ACTION
BY FAX
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products and services,
JURISDICTION

Tl'llS Court has jurisdiction over the causes of action asserted herem pursuant to the

California COnStltutlon A.rtmie V] §10 bccause: this case 1s a cause not given by

- statute to uther trial courts,

This Court has jurisdiction over Defendant pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure §
410.10 because Defendant resjdes in and conducts business in the State of California
and many of Defendant’s wrongful acts arose ;:)r emanated from California.

VENUE
Venue is proper in this Court pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure § 395 because
Defendant resides in this County. . .

CONDUCT COMPLAINED OF

* This case arises from the ever-increasing computerization of cellutar telephones, The

cell phones used and owned by Plaintiff and the other class members are sophisticated

¢lectronics equipment and contain many (if not most) of the same capabilities and

equipment as traditional desktop computers, &s well as celiular radio signal processing
technology. o

This computerization meang that most :ﬁodem cellular telephones are c&pablc of
transacting commerce through a variety of functionaliti es, including — most
stgnificantly for present purposes — “prcmi.um" text message services. These serviees,
also knpwn as “mobile subscription services” and “mobile content” include prnducts
that range fmm the basic (customized ringtone_s for use with cell phones, Sports SCore |
reports, weather alerts, stock tips, horoscope services, and the like) to those requiring
more advanced capabilities (such as direct payment services, interactive radio and
participatory television).

As the mobile subsctiption industry -has grown in recent years from a small

community of hobbyists and pianeers to a mﬁl;iﬂbi!lidn dollat markeiplace, it has
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11.

12.

Given the manner in which mobile content is billed to customers, this is unfortunately

| which réquire a signature or a highly private sixteen-digit eredit card number, the only

. produets irrespective of whether the consumer actually agreed to purchase them and,

become a haven for unscrupnlous and desceptive operators who seek 10 profit
unlawfully by taking advantage of unwitting consumers through their cetlular

telephones. \

R

an easy goal to achieve. Unlike transactions made using checks and credit cards,

thing a2 mobile subscription service needs to charge a cansumer for its praducts is the
consumer’s cellular telephone number, Once 4 mobile subscription service has a

consumer’s cell phone number, it can cause that consumer to be billed for services and

in the process, cause text messages containing “premium™ content 1o be sent to the
“subseriber’s” cell phone, draining that ¢ell phone of computing resources such as
data processing and storage capacity. ' |

Armed with only a cel} phone number, the mobile subscription service can simply
pruvide‘ that number, along with an amount to be charged, to & billing aggrcgatOr (e.g.,
m-Qube, Inc, (“m-Qube”}. The aggregator, in turn, instructs the relevant cellular
carrier to add the charge to the bill associated with that cell phone number. The charge
will then. appear on the consumer's cell phone bill, aften with only minimal, cryptic
identifying information.

Because the anti-fraud protections normally present in consumer wansactions — such
as signgtures and private credit card numbers —~ are absent from this process, the
likelihood of false chmges inm"eascs enormously. And, because a substantial patt of
mobile subscription “sales” are effected through websites emjﬂoying fraudulent
methods, such as misleading, oblique, or inadequately explained pricing and consent
procedures, that Hkelihood increases by anather order of magnitude, - '
Mobile subscription services have powerful financial incentives 1o collect as many
cell phone numbers as possible, but little incentive to ensure that the owners of those

numbers have truly agreed to purchase their goods and services. Indeed, mobile
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13.

16.

17.

18.

- subscription services go to great lengths to make their marketing matetial as

- 1o drive users to their websites, mobile subseription services would be unable to earn

uninformative as possible about the price of services, subseription periodsl'and .

cancellation ﬁmcédurcs, all in an e{foﬂ to keep consumers ‘i_n the dark about their

's'efi}_i_ces' s e o N
Google’s Role in the Scheme to Defraud

Google’s advertising services are an essential 'stqp in this process. Without the ability

virtually any revenue, no matter how misleading or fraudulent their subseription
services. Absent advertising through Google, the fraudulent mobile subscription
services would have significantly fewer vi_gito'rs to their websites and their illegal
revenues ﬁould drop dramatically. ' : )

Google's search engine is possibly the most-visited website on Earth. Google’s
magsive base of daily usets provides an enorﬁxously powerful platform for Internet
advertising. Google capitalizes on this enormous advertising potential through its
Aqurfis program.

Both Google and its customers actively participate in the AdWotds program, Google’s
advertiser customers draft short advertisements, or “AdWords.” Advertisers then
select keywords that correspond to their advertisements, Google assists its customers
in drafting AdWords and selecting keywords through both live support from its
AdWords Specialists and its advertising campaign optimization services.

When a user's search on Google’s search engine matches the advertiser’s selected
keywords, Google displays the customer’s AdWords as part of the result of the search,
Each A_dWord then, when clicked on, takes the user to the advertiser's website.
Because certain products and services are illegal or deemed by Soogle to be
commercially unacceptable, Google has voluntarily compiled a list of products and
services (ranging from anabolic steroids 1o weapons) it does not allow to be advertised
on the Google website under virtually any circumstances.

Of the approximately 30 categories of banned products and services on this fist, called
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- period and cancellation procédures. o

a “Content Policy,"" Google creatcd.an exceptjbﬁ for mobile subseription services.
This extraordinary exception allows mobile subscription services to cuntinué to
advcrtlse on Google if they comply with one condltmn conform the content of theu-
website (i.e. the Iandmg pag;kaed to such services’ advertlsements on Google} 80
as to clcarly and accurately disclose a host of highly relevant information to

consumers about purchasing mobile content, such as the service’s price, subscription

Google knows mobile subscription services are loathe fo provide this information for
fear of scaring off potential customefs,. so Google setupa procgdm‘e, memorialized in
contract and made known to the public on its website, to enforce this policy by
disallowing advertisements for mobile subscription services that link to non-compliant
websités. ® Fortunately for deceptive mobile subscription services, Google has
systematically declined to live up 16 its contractual obligations, imespective of 'its
public pronouncements io do s0, opting instead to line its own pockets through an
“anythipg goes” approach to the advertising and sale of mobile content.

Indeed, Google is well aware of the magnitude of problems regarding informed
authorization from cellular phone subscribérs'that plague the mobile content industry.
Google is keenly aware that mobile subscription services frequently do not disclose |
their billing terms and conditions ¢learly to cellular telephone users.and even fail to
obtain any authorization from cellular phone users whatsoever, Moreover, one of
Google’s largest mobile content advertiser customers, Azoogleads US, Ine, d/b/a
Azoogle (“Azoogle™), recently settled claims bronght against it by the Office of the
Attorney General of the State of Florida for deceptively marketing mobile
subscription services on Google and other search engines.

Google’s awareness of these industry-wide problems is reflected specifically in ite
contract with its advertiser customers (called the “Advertising Program Terms,”
attached hereto as Exhibit A), including purveyors of mobile content. Google's

Editorial Guidelines are incorporated by reference into its Advertising Program
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24,

" Google, Inc. Advertising Program Térms (Aug, 22, 2006).

expect to find on third-party websites linked to AdWords advertisements for mobile

Terms:

Google and Customer hereby agree and acknowledge:

1. Policies. Program use js subject to all applicable Goc‘:ﬁlc

and Partner policies, including without limitation the Editorial
- . Quidelines (adwords. idelineshi

In turg, the Editorial Guidelines include Google’s Content Policy, which contains
language specifically relating to “Mobile Subscription Services™;

~ We allow the advertisement of mobile subscription services only when the site
clearly and accurately displays price, subscription, and cancellation
information. This includes, but 1 not limited to, sites that promote
downloading ringtones, wallpaper, or text messages for predictions, love life
advice, news, personality quizzes, and/or other entertainment services.

I your site promotes mobile subscription services and requires users to enter
ersonal information such as names or phone numbers, your site must meet the
ollowing criteria: :

1. Prominently display these details on the page where users first enter
personal information (such as a name or phone number):

* The identification of your service a5 a subscription

* The price of the service

* The billing interval (such as per week or once per month)

2, On the first page where users enter personal data, provide g prominent
* opt-ifi checkbox or other clear mechanism indicating that the user knowingly

- acoepts the price and subscription service. The user should not be able to
proceed without opting in, ' '

.3, - Clearly display cancellation information (or a clearly marked link to
cancellation instructions) on your ad's landing page, the first page of your site
users see after clickingon yourad. = - _

All of the items above should be located in a prominent place on your webpage
and should be easy to find, read, and understand. - '

Google, Inc. Content Policy (2008).
Beyond the legal enforceability conferred on these words by coniract, these statements
in its Content Policy amount to public representations by Google of the accuracy and

clarity of pricing, subsctiption, and cancellation information that Google users can

subscription services.

Google’s failure to independently enforee its Content Policy, despite public

le.com/select/puidelingshitmby; - - — o
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26.

27.

28.

29.

-advertising to regularly appear on its website.

pronouncements to do so, goes beyond 2 mere lapse in ministerial or editorial
function. Rather, it amounts to a material breach of an express contract to monitor
content appearing on a speclﬁc group of websntes owned and operated by thlrd-partles ,
that has led dlrectly to damages of an untold magnitude. ' '
Moreover, prior to dlsplaymg those AdWords, Google routinely scans or downloads
the landing pages of the websites that link to advertisements on the Google website.
Consequently, Google knows (or consciously avoids knowing) whether a particular
landing page complies with its Content Policy,

Driven by financial motivations, Google intentionally refuses to enforce its policies
with respect to mobile subscription services. Google intentionally misleads its users
by, on the otie hand, making public representations that it will not alfow advertising
for mobile subscription services which-do not “clearly and accurately” disclose

relevant pricing and related information, while at the same time allowing such

This 15 in stark contrast to other advertising restrictions in Google’s Content Policy —
such as the prohibition oﬁ advertising for gaml;:ling - which Google does enforce
(though apparently only because it felt pressure 1o do so after a separate lawsuit was
filed against it). |

Google derives significant sums of money fmn'z mobile subscription services which
advertise through Google. S 1 '
On infoﬁnation and belief, a portion of GooEIé’s top 250 AdWords customers who are
mobile content purveyors urilize laﬁding pages that are not in compliance w;vith_
Google’s Advertising Program Terms (“Fraudulent Mobile Subsctiption Services,”
discussed below). ® Google cantinues to provide the Fraudulent Mobile Subscription
Services advertising under the AdWords program and continues to receive and retain
fees from them, despite knowing (or consciousiy avoiding knowledge) that 1) their
websites do not comply with its Content Policy and 2) thcy earm all or virtually all of

their revenue through unauthorized mobile content charges to cellular telephone
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32,

a3,
34.

35,

3.

37.

38.

accounts, |

Google’s Motivations for Prokibiting Mobile Subscription Fraud
Goug]s s advertising expressly puarantees that its moblle subscnptmn advertisements
will be non- deceptwe for two relevant reasons.
First, Google attempts to create the appearance that its search engine is protectmg
users’ interests.
Second, Google hoi:ms to lull governmental agencies into falsely believing that Google
is acting responsibly to prevent rampant fraud and abuse, which Google is in the
unique position of either allowing to continue (and reaping vest ill-gotten financial
gain. for doing so) or ending almost completely. -

" The Facts Relating To The Named Plaintiff

In or about 2000, Plaintiff purchased new cell phone service for her personal use.
Upon renewing her cell phone service in or about iOO?, Plaintiff agreed to pay her
wireless carrier a set monthly fee for 2 period of zbout 24 months.
In or about December 2007, Plaintiff visited the Google website to find a ringtone
provider. Plaintiff entered the keyword “ringtone” and similar variants on the Google

website and clicked on one or more of the AdWords advertisements appearing along

" the search results.

ARer clicking on the AdWords, Plaintiff was taken to Fraudulent Mobile Subscription
Services websites, such as those attached as Exhibit B, which failed to display the
required information pursuant to Google’s Adverﬁsiﬁg Program Terms.

Plaintiff entered her cell phone number on one or more of such websites, v;'hich

represented the terms of such mobile content as free, complimentary or otherwise

_deceptively unclear, Shortly thereafter, Plaintiffs cell phone account wag charged bja

one or more of such purveyors of mobile subscription services and their agents,
including m-Qube, for unwanted mobile content services in the form of “premium”
16Xt messages.

At no time did Plaintiff authorize the purchase of these products and services, and at
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40,
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142,

- not less than $9.99 for such mobilte content subscription services.

no time did Pleintiff consent to such purveyors or their agents sending text messages
to her celiular telephone. .
During the relevant time period, m-Qube and other billing agents of mobile content

puweyorscausad Plaintiff to be ;zhﬁrgad service -fecs, which Plaintiff paid, in amounts

Class Certification Allegations
Plaintiff brings this action on behalf of herseif and all other similarly situated people
as members of a Class, as defined as follows: All persons or entities who suffered
darmages as a result of clicking on 8 Google AdWords advertisement for ﬁmbile
subscription services which linked to a Fraudulent Mobile Subscription Services
website,
Class Nn.meroaity: The Class consists of at least one thousand individuals and other
cntitics, making joinder impractical, in satisfaction of Code of Civil Procedure § 382.
Class Commonality: Common que'stions of fact and law exist as to all Class members
and predominate over the questions affecting only individual Class members. These

common questions include:

{a)  Whether Class members are third ga:ty beneficiaries of the
Content Policy incorporated into Google’s Advertising Terms;

(b)  Whether Google breached its own Advertising Terms by
allowing the Fraudulent Mobile Subscription Services to
continue 1o use the AdWords program;

()  Whether Google undettook a duty t proteci Class members
from misleading landing pages used by the Fraudulent Mobile
Subscription Services;

(d)  Whether Google breached its duty to protect Class members
from misleading landing pages used by the Fraudulent Mobile
Subscription Services; .

(¢}  Whether these practices violate the Computer Fraud and Abuse
Act (18 U.S.C. § 1030);

()  Whether Google aided and abetted the commission of frand and
trespasy to chattelg by the Fraudulent Mobils Subscription
Services; :

(g) Whether Google knew about the practices and income of the
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45.

_ The wrongful conduct of Defendant threatens the PlaintifT and other Class members

- Fraudulent Mobile Subscription Services;
(h)  Whether Gaogle consciously avoided knowing about tﬁel
praciices and income of the Frauduient Mobile Subscription
Service;; and .
(i)  Whether Piaintiff and the Class are entitled to relief, and the
nature of such relzef. _
Class Typicality: Plaintiff*s claims are typical of the claims of other Class members.

with the same injury and/or damages arising out of and based upon the same
transactions, made uniformly to the Plaintiff and the public.

Adequate Representation: Plaintiff will fairly and adequately represent and protect
the interests of the other Class members, and has retained counsel competent and
experienced in complex class actinns.generally and ¢lass actions specifically
involving the instant subject matter. Plaintiff has no interest antagonistic to those of
the Class, and Defendant has no defenses unique to Plaintiff.

Predominance and Superiority: This class action is appropriate for centification
because class proceedings are superior to all other available methods for the fair and
efficient adjudication of this controversy, since joinder of all members is
impracticable. The damages suffered by each individual Class .mcmber will likely be
rélativn[y small, especially given the burden and expense of individual prosecution of |
the complex litigation necessitated by the actions of Defendant. It would bf: virtually
impaossible for the Class fnembers to individually obtain effeciive. relief from the
misconduct of Defendant. Even if members of the Class themselves could sustain such
individual litigation, it would still not be preferable to a class action, because
individual litigation would increase the delay and expense 10 all parties due to the
complex legal and factual controversies presented in this Complaint. By contrast, a
class action presents far fewer management difficultics and provides the benefits of
single adjudication, economy of scale, and comprehensive supervision by a single
Court. Economies of timé, eff'ort, and expense will be fostered and uniformity of

decisions will be ensured.

10
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46.

47,

48,

49,

50,

Policies Generally Applicable to the Class: This class action is also appropriate for
certification because Defendant has acted or refused to act on grounds gerfcrally

applicable to the class, thereby makmg apprnpnate ﬁnal m_]unctwe relief or

: correspundmg declaratory rehef w1th respect to the Ciass as a whole. Defendant’

policies challenged herein apply and affect the Class uniformly, and Plaintiff’s
challenge of these policies hinges on Defendant’s conduct, not on facts or law
applicable only to P]intiff.

" CountJ; Violation of the California Unfair Competition Law

- Plaintiff incorporates by reference and realleges all paragraphs previously alleged

herein.

The cellular phénes used and owned by Plaintiff and ﬁhe other Classsmembers are
sophistibatcd electronics equipment and contain many (if not most) of the same |
capabilities and equ_ipment ag traditional desktop computers, as well as cellulat radic
signal procc.ssing technology. These cellular phones are computers under the
dcﬁnitioﬁ of 18 T1.8.C. § 1030(e)(1). Further, these cellular phones are used in -
interstate or foreign commerce and communication, and are protected computers
under the definition of 18 U.5.C. § 1030(e)(1).

The delivery of SMS (or “Short Message Service”) messages to cellular telephones is
performed according to industry standards The technical protocols of these standards

require that transmission of mobile subscription to a ceilular pho::e (and the

- subsequent billing of that account) js not complete until the cellufar phone transmits a

confirmation signal. Thus, the unauthorized charges to phone numbets attributable to
mobile subscription services require interactivity and access to the cellular phones of
Plajntiff and the other Class members. '

The Fraudulent Mobife Subscription Services so accessed the cellular phones of
Plaintiff and the other Class meﬁxbers with the intent to defraud them out of the
servioes’ unauthorized charges, the access furthered that fraud, and the mobile

subscription services obtained payment of the charges through this fraud.

11
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51,

52.

53.

54.

* Subscription Services have paid Google for its AdWords services well in excess of

for the AdWord services they use on 2 monthly or other periodic basis. On

In add.ition and/ot in the alternative, the Fraudulent Mobile Subseription Serv'ices’
unauthorized charges damaped the celtular phones and cellular services of Plaintiff
and the other Class mcmbefs If the Fraudulent Mobile Subsmpnon Services®
unauthorized charges are not pmd eventua]ly, the celtular carriers will discontinue all |
services (including cellular service) to the affected cellnlar accounts. Because Class
membcrs must pay additional fees to maintain thelr cellular service, these charges
impair the availability of Class members’ access to and communication with their
cellular service. Consequently, the Frandulent Mobile Subscription Services’ charges
constituite “damage” under the definition of 18 U.S.C. § 1030(c)(8) and payment of
these charges constitutés “logs” under the definition of 18 U.8.C. § 1030(e)(11).

The unauthorized charges alleged in this cémplaint have caused Class members,
collectively over the last year, to pay tmore than §5,000 in additional fees to their
cellular carriers to ﬁlaintain their ¢ellular service,

Thus, the Frandulent Mobile Subscription Services® acts alleged above violate 13
U.5.C. § 1030(a)(4) and/or 13U.8.C. § 1030(a)(5)(B}, Moreover, the Fraudulent
Maobile Subseription Services derive all or substantially all of their revenue through
such violﬁtiuns. chdc, all or substantially all revenue of the Fravdulent Mobile
Subscription Services (and consequently any funds paid by the Frandulent Mobile
Subscription Services) are derived from a “specified untawful activity,” as that term is
defined in 18 U.S.é. § 1957(£%3) and 18 U.8.C, § 1956(c)(7). .

The Fraudulent Mobile Subseription Services pay Google for its AdWords services,
On informalion and belief, this payment is made to a depository accoum hl-.ld by
Google at one or more “financial institutions™ as that term is defined in 31 U.S.C. §

5312(¢a). On information and belief, many if not all of the Fraudulent Mobile
$10,000, Moreover, Google bills each of the Frandulent Mobile Subscription Services

information and belief, many if not al! of the Fraudulent Mobile Subscription Services

12
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: Il 5.

-represented criminally derived property.
56.

57,

59.

monthly or périodic payments to Google for the AdWords services exceed $10,000.
Google knows (or consciously avoids knowing) that the Fraudulent Mobile
Subsctiption Services derive all or substantially all of their revenue tl_a_r__o@h
unauthonzedcharges to liéeﬁ’ éci-l-;-xl.;tf__té.lépﬁbné7a§munts and t.hmfbre,’ all or- .

substantially all funds from the Fraudulent Mobile Subscription Services necessarily

Google violates 18 U.8.C. § 1957(a) by accepting paytnent from the Fraudulent
Mobile Subseription Services for AdWords through a financial institation, when it
knows that such payment represents criminally derived property, and such payment in
fact represents the proceeds of a specified unlawful act,

By reason of its violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1957{a), Google’s accéptance'of payment
from the Fraudulent Mobile Subscripiion Services is an unlawful business practice
and constitutes unfair competition under Cal, Bus. & Prof. Code § 17200,

Plaintifl and the other Class members have been damaged by this UCL violation because
they have ultimately paid additional fees to maintain their cellular services they would not
have had to pay if the Fraudulent Mobile Subscrii:ﬁon Services had not placed unavthorized
charges on their cellular aceounts. Absent Google’s provision of AdWords services to the
Fraudulent Mobile Subscription Services, the Class members would never have been
damnaged by the FraudulentMobi]e Subscription Services. Abs_,ent Google’s knowing
violation of 18 US.C. § 1957(a), it would have never provided AdWords services to the
Fraudutent Mobile Subseription Services, and C]é.ss members would never have provided
their personal information to the Fraudulent Mobile Subscription Services (cnaf)ling them
to place the wnauthorized charges). |

Plaintiff, on her own behalf and behalf of the other Class members, seeks an order
enjoining Google's unfair competition alieged herein, and restitution of property
gained by such unfair competition under the IfCL {Cal. Bus. & Prof. Code § 17203),
as weil as interest and attorey’s fees and costs pursuant to Cal. Cede Civ, Proc, §

1021.3.

13
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| 60.  Plaintiff incorparates by reference and ieal]egcs all paragraphs previously alleged

61.

The Content Policy incorporated into Google’s Advertising Terms is @ contract -

62.

63.
Content Poticy. Google breached its obligations, as alleged in Paragraphs 21 and 22, to only

65,

Count II; Breach of Contract
herein. : .

between Google and the Fraudulent Mobile Subscription Services.

Piaintift; and the other Class members are the intended third-party beneficiaties of the
mutual obligations under the Content Policy alleged in Paragraphs 21 and 22, The
Praudulent Mobile Subscription Services understood the Content Policy relating to mobile
subscription services was intended to protect Google users who were also cellular
subscribers from unauthorized and inadequately disclésed charges.

The Fraudulent Mobile Subscription Services” landing pages do not corhply with the

allow advertiging that oomplie_d with the Content Policy. . |
Plaintiff and the other Class members have been damaged by Google’s breach of the
Content Policy because they have ultimately paid additional fees to maintain their ceflular
services they would not have had to pay if the Fraudulent Mobils Subscription Services had
not placed unauthorized charges on their cellular sceotnts. Absent Google's provision of
AdWards services to the Fraudulent Mobile Subscription Services, the Class members
would never have been damaged by the Fraudulent Mobile Subscription Services. Absent
Google’s breach of the Content Policy, it would never have displayed AdWords for the
Fraudulent Mobile Subscription Services' rhisleading landihg pages, and Class members
would rie:_ver have provided their personal information to the Fraudulent Mab’i[és
Subscription Setvices (enabling them to place the unauthorized charges).
Plainitiff, on her own behalf and behalf of the other Class members, seeks damages for
Google's breach of contract.

Count IIE: Neglizence.
Plaintiff incorporates by reference and realleges all paragraphs previously alleged

herein.

14
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I 67.

68.

69.

70.

71.

72.

Under the common law of California, Googloa' had a duty to Class members when. i.t
voluntarily undertook to protect them from unauthorized charges by the Fraudulent Mobile
Subscription Services. When it formulated, published, and enforced its Content Policy, |
Googlecx}:re:ssedanmteut topmtect éiasé msmbcrs. ﬁ-om misléding laﬁding pagesused |
by mobile subscription services. When Google sold AdWords to the Fraudulent Mnﬁile “
Subscrip-tion_ Services, the transaction was intended o influence Class members® mobile
subgcription purchasing decisions.

The risk that Google’s AdWords would providc advertising for mobile subseription
services that made unauthorized and iﬁndequateiy disclosed charges to Google users’
cellular subscription accounts was foreseeable. Google voluntarily undertook a duty to Emit
and prevent that riskc when it adopted the pravisions of its Content Poliey relating to mobile
subscription services. _

Google breached that duty when it pcnnittﬁci the Fraudulent Mobile Subscription Services
to advertise through its AdWords program. '

Plaintiff and the other Class members have been damaged by Google’s breach of its duty
because they have ultimately paid additional fees to majntain their cellular services they

“would not have had to pay.if the Fraudulent Mobile Subscription Services had not placed

unauthotized charges on their cellular accounts, Absent Google's provision of AdWords
services to the Fraudulent Mobile Subscription Sérviues, the Class members.wou!d never
have been demaged by the Fraudulent Mohile Subscription Services. Absent Google’s
bieach of its Content Policy, it would have never displayed AdWords for the Frandulent
Mobile Subscription Services’ misieading landing pages, and Class members m;ould never
have provided their personal information $o the Fraudulent Mobile Subscription Services
(enabling them to place the unauthorized charges).
Plaintiff, on her own behalf and behaslf of the other Class members, seeks damages for
Google's negligence.

Count IV: Aiding and Abetting

Plaintiff incorporates by reference and realleges all paragraphs previously alleged

15
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73.

74.

75.

76,

77.

herein.

Trespass to Chattels: The Fraudulent Mobile Subscription Services mtentmnally and
without informed consent, gamed access to the cellular phqnes of Plamtlff and the
ather metnbers of the Class, used these phcmes occup:cd their memory, and disrupted
the serw.ce for these phones.

The actions of the Fraudulent Mobile Subscription Services elleged herein imposed an

‘edditional margina! ¢cost on Plaintiff and the other members of the Class's opération ,

and use of their celjular phones. The Fraudulent Mobile Subscription Services
interfered with Plaintiff and the members of Class's unencumbered use of their -
cellolar phones. The function and aperatibn of the cellular phones of Plaintiff and the
other members of the Class was impaircd by the unanthorized mobile content and
cotresponding charges placed on the cellular accoﬁnts of Plaintiff and the other
members of the Class by the Fraudulent Mobile Subscription Services.

Violation of the CFAA: As alleged above, the Fraudulent Mobile Subscription
Services violated the CFAA and damaged Plaintiff and the other members of the
Class, |

Violation of the UCL: The Fraudﬁlent Mobile Subscription Services made
misleading statements which reasonably led PlaintifF to believe that she would not be
cherged if she provided her cellular phone number. Specifically, the Fraudulent
Mobile Subscription Services and their ﬂg;nts_incl‘uding m-Qube failed to clearly and
accurately disclose the price, subscription period and cancellation procedure of thefr
services and that Plaintiff would be charged for such mobile content servic‘es. The
other Fraudulent Mobile Subscription Services made similar misrepresentations to
other members of the Class.

Plaintiff and the other members of the Class were damaged because they relied on the
misrepresentations by the Frandulent Mobile Subsctiption Services. Specifically,
Plajntiff and the other members of the Class paid more to maintain their cellular

service than they would have otherwise paid, because of the unauthorized charges by

16
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78.

79,

81.

82

83,

80,

the Fraudulent Mobile Subseription Services, .
The actions of the Fraudulent Maobile Subscription Services are u;llaﬁﬁJI dnd
fraudulent buginess acts or practices and constitute ':‘n,fE"F‘,'_EEF_‘E“ﬁFi‘F’n un;:_igr Cal. Bus, |
ot Code § 17200, |

Google's ﬁwledge: As alleged above, the ordinary eperation of the AdWords
programl gave Google ample opportunities to discovery that the acts of the Fraudulent
Mobile Subscription Services were tortious, as alleged above, Google actually did
Iearn.and know that the Fraudulent Mobile Subseription Services committed the acts
alleged above, and that such acts were tortious,

Google's Assistance: Despite its knowledge of the Fraudulent Mobils Subscription
Sefvices’ torfious acts alleged above, Google continued to supply advertising to the
Fraudulent Mobile Subscription Services through the AdWords advertising service.
This advertising was an essential part of the Fraudulent Mobile Subscription Services’
scheme, because they could not coliect unwitting users® cellular numbers without
Google driving Intemet traffic towards their landing pages.

Under 18 U.S.C. § 1957(z) and/or Cal. Bus. & Prof. Cade § 17200, Google had a
separate and independent legal duty not to exchange advertising for funds it knew the
Fraudulent Mobile Subscription Sérvices had derived through the criminal and
tortious acts alleged in this Complaiﬁt. .

As g direct and proximate result of the 2iding and abetting of these acts, Plaintiff and
the other members of the Class have suffered injury, damage, loss, and harm,
including, but not limited to, losses for payment of unauthorized mobile sﬁbsbﬁpﬁon
chm-geé appearing on their cellular telephone bills and for consumed computing
services of their cellular telephones, including computer time, data processing, and
storage capacity required to receive such unauthorized services, The wrongful conduct
Google aided and abetted was a substantial factor in causing this harm.

Google's aiding and abetting of these wrongful acts was willful, oppressive, and in

conscious disregard of Plaintift”s rights in contract, and Plaintiff is therefore entitled

© 17




—
[

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff prays that the Court enter judgment and orders in her faver

15
Dated: April 30th, 2008
1o .

17

18

19
20
2l
22
23
24
25

2l
27
#

‘ “tepresent the Class;

An order certifying the Class, directin the;t this case proc':eed as
a class action, and appointing Plainti and het counse] to

- -

Equitable and injunctive relief against Defendant, including a
construetive trust, an accounting, and an injunction prohibiting
the continued unlawful business practices alleged in Count I

Damages;

Restitution and disgorgement of all ili-gotten gains wnjustly
ﬁbt&ined and retained by Defendant through acts complained of
éreit; s

An order ting reasonable atiorneys’ fees and costs, as well

- as pre end posi-judgment interest at the maximum legal rate; and

Such other and further relief as this Court mﬁy deem

appropriate.”
B}’%%

Alan Hirnmelfarb
KAMBEREDELSON LLC

2757 Leonis Boulevard

Los Angeles, California 90058
(323) 585-8696

ahimmelfarb@kamberedelson.com

Jay Edelson

les McGuire
E Preston
KAMBEREDELSCON LLC
53 West Jackson Boulavard
Suite 550
Chicago, Ilinois 60604
{312) 589-6370
iedelzon beredelson.com

ire beredelson.com

epreston@kamberedelson.com

z and against Defendant as follows:
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vogle Inc. Advertising Program Terms .

ese Google Inc. Advertising Program Tenms (“Terms") ore antersd into by, a8 applicable, the customar signing thess Terme or any docume
erencas Hose Terms or that acecapts thexs Terms elecironically ("Customer) and Geogle Ine. (*Googls™). Thase Terms govern Customer
rticipation in Google's advertising program(s) {Program™) and, as applicable. any insartion orders of $ervice agreements (K07) execuled b
twaen the parties arcior Customer's onfine management of any advertising campaigne. Thess Terms and any applicable 10 bre colscdively
the "Agreement ' Goolls ard Custormer hereby agnee and acknowledge:

Policies. Program use is subject to alt applcable Google #nd Partner policies, including without limitation the Edltoria! Guldetines
\wards. gocale.comiselact/guidelines himl), Seogle Privacy Folicy (www.google comigrivacy.himl and Trademark Guidalines
rw.google comipermissions/guidelines himi), and Gocgle and Partner ad specification requirements (collectively, "Pollcles”). Folicies may
any time, Custorner shail dirgct enly to Google communizations ragarding Cusiomer ads on Pariner Properties. Soma Program features ar
"Beta,” "Ad Exparimont,” or otherwise unsupporiad ("Bela Fnatumn") To the fullest extent pammitted by law, Beta Features are provided '
Sustomer's option and risk. Customer shall nol disciosa to any third party any information Irom Beta Featunes uistenca of nan-public Bata
sess to Seta Fealuler, Google may modify ads to corply with sy Pulicies,

The Program. Customer is solely rasponsible for all: (@) ad targeting oplions ang keywords (collactlvely “Targels™) and all ad content, al:l
3 ad LURLs ("Creative™), wheiher generated by or for Cuslomer; and {b) web sites, services and landing pages which Creative links or dlnact
amd advertised services and products {collectively “Sarvices”), Customer shall probect any Customer passwords and taxes full respensiblil
stomar's own, and third parly, usa of any Customar sccounts. Customer underslands and agrees that ads may be placed on (y) any conten .
nided by Goagle ("Gougle Property™). and. unigss Cusiomer opts out of such placement in (he manner specified by Google, (2) any other |
ipeity provided by a third. party {Partrer’) upon which Geogle places ads ("Partver Property™). Customer gulhorizes and consents to all &
cemsnts. With respect to AgWords onlina auction-basced advertising, Google may send Customer an email nelitying Custosmer it haa 72 he
ivdification Pariod™) 10 modify keywords and setlings as posted The aceount (as modified by Customer, or if ngt madified, as indially posl
~rmed approved by Cuslomar in all respecty after the Modification Peripd, Customer agreas that a¥f placements of Customer’s ads shall ¢or
- med to have been upproved by Customar unless Customar preduses santemporaneous documerdary evidence showing that Custamar gis
:h placaments in the manner spetilied by Google. With regpect te all citer advertising, Customer must provide Google with all relevant Cre
y date eet forth in thal Program's applicable frequently asked questions at www.qoogie cor {'FAQT) of a5 otherwise communicated by Gool
sfomer graris Google permission to uillize an sulomated software program te retrieva and analyze wabsiles associated with the Services f
I serving purposes, unless Customer spacifically opts ol of the evaluation in 2 manner specified by Google. Google may modily any.of its |
' fime withoudt fiability, Googhe algd may maodify these Tenns at any bme withoul liability, and Cusiomer's use of the Frogram sfter nohoe the

ms have changed consiitules Customers amep'lanw o tha new Terms. (Seogle or Partners may rejecl Or remove any ad or Target for any
gon.

Cannull:ﬂm Customer may cancel sdvertising online through Customer's accourt if onling cancellation functionality is avallsble, or, ifn
b prior written notice ta Google, intluding withowt limitation electronic mall. AdWords onfine duction-based adverfising cancelled bnlina wil
viry shorily sfter canceilation. The canceitation of 8l other advertising may ba subject 1o Prograin policies or Googie's abslity 1o re-sthieduk
miory or cancel ais siready in production. Cancalled ada may be published degpile cancelistion H canceliation of thoge ads ocours after a
licable commitment dele as set forth in advanca by the Pariter or Google, in which case Cuslomer must pay for lhose ads. Goagle may &
1ediately any 10, any of its Programs, or theméa Tetm al any time with nolice, in which casa Customer will be rasponsibig for By ads alrea
tons 1,2, 8,5,8, 7.8, nndsmnswwanyexplrauonoﬂmumabunufmisAgmmmi .

words. google, comselect/ TCURilling DRGS hym!



Frohiblted Uses: Licenso Grant; Rapresentations and Warranties. Customer ghall nol. and shall not authorize any party to: (2) generat
amated. fraudulent or olberwise invalid impressions, inquiries, convarsions, dicks or other actions; (b} use any automates means of fonm of
lala exiraction to access, query ar otharwise collect Gaogle advartising relaled Information fror any Program website or property exeapt ae
mitted by Google:; or (c) advertise anything lilegal or angage in any ilegal or fraudulent Business praclice. Customer regresents and warman
ds and hereby grants Google end Partners il nighls (including withotst fimitation any copyright, trademark, patent, publicity or ¢ther fights) in
vices and Targets neaded for Google and Partner to oparate Programs {including without limitation any rights needed to host, cache, route
re, copy, medify, distribute, parform, display. reformal excerpl, analyze, and create aigorithms from and derivalive works of Creative or Targ
nacan with s Agreement ("Use”), Cusiomer represents and waranis that () all Cuslomar information is eomplete, coment ang current:
¥ hereunder and Custamer's Creative, Targels, and Customer's Barvicas will not violate o1 encourage violtion of sy applicable laws, ragu/,
e of conduct, or third party rights (including without Emitation intelectual property rights). - Viclation of the foregoing may result in immediaie
his Agreement or cugiomer's mcoount withokt notice and may subject Costomer to legal penalties and consequences,

Discisimer and Limitation of Lisbllily. To lhe fullest extent parmitted by law, GOOGLE DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR
ALUDING WITHOUT UMITATION FOR NONINFRINGEMENT, SATISFACTORY QUALITY, MERCMANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR ANY
RFOSE. Tu ine fullest extant permified by law. Google disclaims alf guarantess regarding positioning, levals, quality, or tming of: (i} costs |
k through ratas; (i) avallability and delivery of any impressions, Creative, or Targets on any Partner Property, Gaogle Property, or section (I
ks; (v} converslons or other resulls for anry ads or Targuts; {vi) the accuracy of Partner data (e.g. reach, size of audience, demographics of
ported charactaristios of wudience); and (vil) the adjacency or placament of ads within & Program, Gustomer Uinderstends that third parties r
terale Impressions or chcks on Gustomer's ds for prohitited or improper purposes, and Customer accats the risk of any sueh Impressions
ks. Customer's exclusive ramedy, and Google’s exclusive Rabillty, for suspacted invalid Impressions or clicks is for Customer 1o make a cia
ind in the form of advertising credits for Google Froperties within the tme poriod required under Saction 7 bolow, Any refunds for suspecte
ressions of dicks are wilhin Gaogle's sole digcretion. EXCEPT FOR INDEMNIFICATION AMOUNTS PAYABLE TO THIRD PARTIES HER
D CUSTOMER'S BREACHES OF SECTION 1, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW: (a) NEITHER PARTY WILL BE LIABLE
NSEQUENTIAL, SPECIAL, INDIRECT, EXEMPLARY, OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION LOSS OF PROFIT
YENUE, INTEREST, GOODWILL, LOSS DR CORRUPTION OF DATA OR FOR ANY LOSS OR INTERRUFTION TO CUSTOMER'S BUS!
IETHER IN CONTRACT, TORT (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION NEGLIGENCE) OR ANY OTHER LEGAL THEORY, EVEN IF ADVIS
= POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES AND NOTWITHSTANDING ANY FAILURE OF ESSENTIAL PURPOSE OF ANY LIMITED REMEDY
SH PARTY'S AGGREGATE LIABILITY TO THE OTHER IS LIMITED TO AMOUNTS PAID OR PAYABLE TO GOOGLE 8Y CUSTOMER F(
"ING RISE TO THE CLAIM. Except for payment ebligations, nelihar party i lisble for failure or delay resultig from a condition beyond the r
trol of the party, insluding without limitation fo acte of God, government, tarrorism, natural disaster, labar condifions and power fallures.

Agancy. )
slomer represents and warants that (g) it s suthorized to 3¢l on bahalf of and hes bound to this Agreement any third party for which Cleton
ertiseg (2 "Princlpar), (b} as batween Principal and Customer, ihe Principal owns any rights (o Program Infomation in connection’ with thos
Sustomer shall nol disclose Principal's Program information to any other party without Principal's consent.

Payment ) o ’ ch i
lomer shall be responsible for all charges up ta the amount of each 10, or &8 8st in B onling Becaunt, and shall pay afl charges In ULS. Doi
h other curency ac agreed 10 inwriting by the partiea. Unlese agreed ko by tha parfies in writing, Custorner ghall pay all charges In accordd
payment terms In the applicable 10 or Program FAQ. Late payments bear interest at the rate of 1.5% per menth (of the highest rate permit
; 5%). Charges are exclsive of taxes, Customer is resporsible for paying {y) all taxes, govemmant chargas, and (z} reasonabis AXPETIELS an

» Google incurs coliscting late amounts. To the fullest extant permitiad by iaw, Customer walves all claimg retating fo charges (inaluding witl
stion any claims for eharges basad on suspected invalld cicky) unless claimed within 60 days afier tha charga (this does not affect Custony

vordi.goog le.conyselecy' TCUS billing 0806, hunt

"’ )



o issumr rights}). Chiarges are solsly based on Google's measyrements for the applicable Programm, unless ctherwise agreed lo in wriling, To
ani parmittad by law, refunds (if any) are at the discretion of Goople and only in the form of adventising credit for oaly Google Propetties. No
se Terms or an 10 may obligete Google to axtend credit to any party. Customer acknowledges and agrees that any credi? card snd relaled |
‘ment infarmation that Customer provides by Google may be sharmd by Google with companies who wotk én Googla's behall, such as payms
teseors and/or credi agencies, solely for the purposes af chacking credit, effecting payment {o Google and servicing Cusiomer's aczaunt. {
3 provide information in responsa to valid lagal process, such as subpoanag, search waitarits and court orders, or 1o establish or exercise It
its or defend against legat claims. Google ghall nol be liable for any use or disclasure of such information by such third partias.

indemnification.
itomer shall incemnlfy and defend Google, its Partners. ajants, affiiates, and ficensors from any third party elaim or iability (collectively, “L!
ing ou of Use, Customer's Program use, Targets, Creativa and Services and breach of tha Agreament. Partners shall ba deamed third par
aficiaries of the sbove FPartner indemnity, . ' _

Mizcellonoous. .
£ AGREEMENT MUST BE CONSTRUED A8 IF BOTH PARTIES JOINTLY WROTE T AND GOVERNED BY CALIFORNIA LAW EXCERT
NELICTS OF LAWS PRINCIPLES. ALL CLAIME ARISING QUT OF OR RELATING TO THIS AGREEMENT OR THE GDOGLE FROGRAI
ALL BE LITIGATED EXCLUGIVELY IN THE FEDERAL QR STATE COURTS OF SANTA CLARA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, USA, AND GO
J CUSTOMER CONSENT TO PERSONAL JURISDICTION IN THOSE COURTS. Tha Agresmmnt conshiiies the entire and exclusive agre
wveen the partes with reapedt to e subject matior hersof, and supersadas and reptsces any ather agreements, tarms andg condiions applic
ject matter hereol. No slatements or promises have baan rallad upon In enfering into this Agreament except as expressly se! forth herein, 2
flicting or additionat terma contalnad in any ather documents (e.g. referencs to a purchase order number) or oral discussions gre vold, Esch
dizclose the termxs or conditions of these Terms to any third parly, excapt to #s professional advigors under a strict duty of confidentiality or
Bssary to comply with a goverrvnent law, rule of regulation. Customer may grant approvais, permissions. extensions and consents by emai
fihzations by Cusionsr 10 the Agreement must be miade in @ wiiting executed by both parties. Any notices to Google musl be sent to Googh
artising Programg, 1600 Amphitheabre Parkway, Mountain View, CA 54043, LSA, with a copy to Legaf Deparmaent, via confiomed facsimile,
y sent via first class or air mall or ovemight courer, and are deemed given upon receipt. A waivar of any default is not a waiver of any subs
ault. Unenforceable provisions wil be modified to reflec! the parfios’ intention and orly to the extent nacessaty to make them enforceable, o
aining provisiong of the Agreement will ramain in full effect, Customer may not assign any of lia rights hereunder and any such attempt is w

Customer and Google and Partners are nol legal partnars or agents, but are independant contractors. it the evernt that thase Terms or a f
ire or is \erminated, Goegle shall nof be shligaled to relim sny matesials lo Customer., Notice 10 Customer may be effacted by sending an e
3 address specified in Customer’s account, or by posting a message 1o Customer's avcsunt Imerface. and s degmed received when sent ¢
o more than 15 deys after having been posied (for messagss In Customers AdWords interface).
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AdWords Advertiging Palicies
Search AdWords Poficies Policy Home = Tent ds > Contant
| - . . '
Ewample: pop~up o sgakiog policy ) Contont Policy

Soarch Poficies. |

Selact your ad type:
| Tex nag

« Aenhoi
= Anabiniic Steroids
» SAnk snd !iﬂlgng
+ Bulk Marketny
. nte ; Gy
+ Data Enlry Affilates
« Dralers
» Drygs and Dyyg Peraphemslla
* e-Gold
* Fake Documemts
i miechn
* Gambling
+ Hacking and Crg King
» Nuragle Curmg

. ion Seryi :

The policies istad in thiz-gaction complament our Terme and Coriditans and deseribe Guagla's advertising
policles with regards to products and sanvices. Thess policies may apply to ads and the cantant of your Bite

Application of our palicles will atwayd Involve an glement of discretian and wa reserve Lhe righl to reject or

- GppTove any Bds. As nobed n our Tarmg & Condions, you represent and wirant hal your advenisements
, td/or webnite comply with ail appicable ws.

| Academic Alds

Dont proimote unacoeplobly dcademic alds.

" Advertisihg is not permitted for academic aids. Thig Inchudes ‘test-taking” services In which someata takes

BN #xam for SMecne giss and academit paper-wiing sarvices provding custom/pre-writan theses,
disaeﬂatmnu et

_ Alds to Fams Drug Tests -
' Doﬂ'lpmmhdd:hpmdmgm.

Advenising |s not permitted for the prometion of products designed to help sofmaone pass & drug tgst This
includes products such es drug cleansing shokes and uning test addiives. )

. Alzohol .
: Don't promoty unacceptable aizchol pmduah.
Restrictions on the prorotion of @ksahol vary based on lozal reguiations 2nd type of akchalic product:

* Ads are oot permitted o direstly promate hard alcohol and liqueuns, This means tha hapd aleahol
cannot ba pramocted in &d kext or be tha purpose of your sie (eofupying  significant portion of your

w_nrds.gnugfe.conwuupponﬁbilﬂuadc_py?pugzﬂgsﬂdcﬁmm&wpkw.'!?1&,sutmpic... ' . Goople A



* Political Aavertising s |
. » Advertiserments for bear inay Large! countries whete such ads comply with focat regulations.

' on Druge 804 Re Howaver. beer ads may 0dt target the United States, U.S. territones (American Samoa, Guam,
Content . Fuerto Rico and the LS. Virgin islands), lndka, Pakistan, St Lanka. Thailand, and Malpysia,

» Progiiubon : 1 . mﬂmmm lor champagme and wing s sliowad avarywhane ha such advedisemants comply

= 5 focal regulafions,

+ Scama/Phishing for Parsons) : & Since we timgider beef, wine, and champagne o be protucts intended for the sale and conzumplioy
Inforrnation ; by adulta, ads prompting thess products will be given a Non-FamilySale status,

- Bezyal & Adult Content i ¢ Plangg nota that some jurisdictisne may enforce any of thase edditenal egulalions:

- Solizitabion of Funds ! - require govemment parmits for the advertisemant of alcoholls beversges,

« Tempiate Sios for Ad Netweseky - prohibit advectisements for bavérages with = certaio level of alcchol content,

- Tohsceo and Ciganaties ) + andior requirs cartain disclaimers m advertisemants for alcohol baverages.

- Yrpific Devices _ It is the avertisars rezpensiiity 15 comply with all (ocal laws,

« Yveumagler Guidelines Violligis | Anmu: Sterolds

Link » L

Viow ail bollches » Don'l promote anabollc etaroids,

- Advm'lking Is not pammitted for anabolic starcids, musca-enhansing sra:ks and cycies, bndyhunding slerck

Double Serying . supplemants, Bnd related conlent, imespestive of an agvertisers claims of legaliy,

AdWorgs Terms & Condilipns : .

Googla Privacy Policy : '‘Antl and Viskance
ertiging i ‘

;A " = km Chuna . Don't promota violonce or advocate sgabist o protecied group.

FyUBi =% .

! Ad text edvoca ting agairst any organization, pereon, Gr graup of peonla is not permitled,

i Advm'ﬂsemté and associated wabsitas may not promota violnce of sdvocate agaimst a prolectsd group.
* A prodected group is distinguished by thelr

¢ Race of ethiec ongin . ® 8ex
v Lo * Age
+ Natonat ongin » Vetaran satus -
* Rehgion » Sexual orientation/Gender identity
o Digzbilty :

© Automated Ad Clicking

_ Dan't promate automated ad clicking.

Advertising b tsl peitaited for the promotion of audomated ad cieking products and sevices. -

warly. google som/supporvhinsistic.py Ppege=pnidelines calapies927 | &zubiopic.. Google Ad



Bulk Markating
Dont promote bulk marketing products. |

! Advetising of buk marketing products i not parmitted if the stated or impiled use of the fallowing products
! Iy unsoficited spany:

« Email lists that ara not optan
& Bulk email sgftware
= Bulk massaging

Copyright
! Pon't promate copyrightsd cantent without permizalon.

- Copyrights are Impartant business assels in which the copyright halder maintains exclusive rights. Yo mu:
not use AdWorde to promate the: copying or distribution of copyrightea contant far which you dont have
congent fkrum thi copyright heldar and which is not otherwise permitted by law.

To fewrn mare about how we Bandia capyright lasues within tha AJWordx pmgram view (e Dghm
Witsnnium Copyright Act and our copwMah| poiicy and procedures
! Counterfeit Dasigner Goods

Don't sdviriise counturfeit des(gner goods.

E Advertiging |s not pesrnitted for praducts that @ne replicas or imitationa of dasigner goods, A replica good
zontaink the trademarked name orloga of a designar brand but is not rrade by that brand,

P

Data Enlry Affiliates )
: Den't sdvertise for data entry affiilsle programs., : -

. Advertiang is not parmitied for the promaticn of data entty affiiate programs. This includes ads drecting
! users lo sites that promaote the creabon/data entry of mare 295 thal direct users to the some site.

Theve are no exceptions o this policy, which is intended fo protect beth dvenisas and AJWords users,

fnﬁhm
" DBon't promote dioler-reisted prodocts.

P w&imlcmﬂwwhwmmcwﬁdﬂm.cs&prHl!:mblopi:... CGopple A




¢ A dialeris 8 program that wil eut your chosen Interme! connection and establish & new connection toa
pramium rata number, In arcer to protect our usens and maintain the quality of advertising we display, we
don’t aliow ade and uiss ikat require or soicl ine use of a disler program

. Brugs and Drug Parapiwmatia
" Don't pmmau druge and drug parsphemalia,
. Aeivertizing & nol permitted or the promation of dnugs and drug paraphemnrsa This helugas ﬁmg
, accessories, liegsl drugs. and herbal drugs such a3 sahia and magk: mushreoms.
e-Gald
; Don't promate e-gold or rdated products,
Advertismg & nol permitied 1or e-gokd and e-goid related conlenl This includes, bul i not Irnhag o, --gold
exchange, e-gold investmen, and e-gold accounis.
Fake Dorumants
. Don't promote fake documents,

. Advarising |5 nof permitled for the promaotion of false documants such as fake 10s, passpana strciz|
¢ gecurity cards, immigrallon papers, dipiomas, and noble titize.

* Flrewotka and Pyrotechinic Devices
* Don't promoty firaworks or pyrotechnic devicat,
: Advertising iz not pevmitted far the promction of Trmworks and pymtechnks devices,

| Gambiing
i Don't promote online gemiding or retated sdts.
1 Advertising Is not parmitied for the promotion of nnlma caslnos and gambling acliviias,
i This mciudes, but 13 not imkted to, tha following:
» sporis books ’ i
* iottories . ‘

&« bingo
« poker

~ordis google cum/supporifbindstatic py tpageepubdelines cadiapic =922 & sublopic.., . Cioogle A



» sites that provide tips, pdds, and hendicapping
» software facHifating online casinas and gambling

» gambling lutorng anline’
» gambing refated aBooks
s ‘play for um' gambling or r:aslno pamas of zklll lncluding sites whera the primary purposs is play for

fun' gambling
= affiiabe ghes with e pmary purpose of driving traffic 1o online gambling sites

: Hacking and Grt:l:ing '

Don't preanote hasking and cracking sites.

Advaruuhg is not parmfﬂed for the promation of hacking or crackmg and touls that 8id mpyrﬁghl
iniringemant. For saxampla, we do nol permit

» Sites thal provide inatructions or equipment t Blagally scoess or tamper with software, servers, of
webaites

¢ Slies or praducts that enzble Begal access of ¢ell phones and oty commiunications of content
delivery systemsideviges

= Mod chips, such au devics: that unlock copynght protechon

= Producly that degcrambie cabla and sateiita signais In drder 1o get frea cable senvicas

o Copiaid or hacked-up veralon of software, CO&, or VDS not interkled kar partonsd usg
= Producls or services that croumven digial nghts maragement echnologies of technicsl| motechon
measiiras (or eotmyrmhiad works

Miracls Cures

Den't promote mirscis cumns.
Advertising is not permitied lar v promatinn of miracle cures, such as 'Guore cancer overnight”

| Moblle Subscription Ssrvices

_ MobEe subscription sios must display the required service dotells,

We sllaw the advertisament of moblle content services only when the sie slearty and accuatdly dleplays

* price, subscription, ang sencallation information, This includes, but &5 not imied to, sites tha pewnols
downloading tinglanes, wallpaper, or text messages for prediclions, love life advice, news, personality
m!:za-s trxtfor gihwer Antararacenl Bavnobs. ..

lfynur site promaias mobile content servicas and requires ussrs 1o enter personal infonmatien such an
names or phone numbers, your siia must meet tha loliowing criteria: .

1. Prominenty display these detalls on the page where usars frs! antar personal Infurrnnﬁun {suh ax &

wor'ds. google.comsuppartbin'siatic_py?paps =guide lines cudtopkc -93714: sibiopic... : Crooghe A



name or phone nurmbser):
@ The kentification of your servica 5s @ subscription
« Tha price of the Esvice
& The biling intervat (such as per week or onee per moenth)

2, On the lirst page wherd users enter personal data, provide a prominent opt-in checkbiox or other cles
mechanism Indicating thal the user knowingly accepts the price and subsaipilon sevvice The user
shaud not be atie o procesd without opliog 1.

3. Clezrly display cancellation ifonmation (or & clearly markes Tink (o cancallalion mstructons) on your
al's landing page, the first page of your sile usars see after clicking on your ad.

i Ali pf the itams abave should be locstad in & promingnt place an your wabpage and should be essy ta fing,

read, and ngetstang.

- Political Advortising

Political advertising lo alloweed.

: We parmil poltical advertisements regardiess of the political views they reprasent. Stating disagreement
! with or campafgring egainst a candidate for pubic cffice, a pobtical party. or puble adminisiralion i5

generally pereissiole,

" However, political ady must nat include accusations or attacks ra!atlng lo &n individuats parsonal e, nor

gan thay sdvocate against & projectud qroun.

Hf you'ra soliciong poliical donations, your a8's landing page Must c!eaz!y stals that the donations aze
non-lax.daductibia,

' . Potitical campalgna and candidates with questions about thase poficiay are eNcoUmged (o contact our

| Elactions Team ] glechionsfPgoogle.com

Prescription Drugs and R-hted Contont ' -

The promotion ufpmc-ﬂpﬁon drugs and related content h mtcw.
Googla AdWords only aceepts phammaceulical advenising, from pharmacles that are based it the U.S. of

" Canade, Pharmagy-related i campaigns ¢an only targat the U.S., LS. terriwnies (American Samaa,

. Gusm, Puerto Rico, U.S. Virgin Istends), and/or Carada, Ads for progeripion drugs will not be dizplayed 1n

| ofhar counlries. Addiionally, Google AdWords requires: all onfing phannacy advertisgers and atfiliates (o ba-¢
membec of the PharmacyChecker Licsnsed Pharmery Program. Ads Il net run untl a valid

FharmatyChackes koniification numbes is providaed, i
Note that pet pharmacies and sffilgtes advartising pal prescrption drugs whan trgeting the U 8. of Canada

rords. google.comisupprtbinistalie. py page e guidelines. cs&pic 9271 &uutlopr.. " Googr A



must also be PhermacyChacker am_:ro\';sd.'

Hf you meet the above requintments and want o gel started. review Google's priine pharmaey quafification
plocess (f yuy are not granted a PhiarmacyChecker 3D, we won't be abie to un your ags To ba fair 1o all of

i pur pharmacy advertizars, we make no eacapbons,

Prostitution
Don't promote prostitutian.
Adenizing is nol pearmitted for the pramolicon of prostitulion

+

" SeamsiPhishing for Bersonal Informatior

Don't wse phishing or uthirmmmhg tactics.

Adverlising s not permitted for silas collecting sensitive personal informalion or money with fake forms,
Lalse cloims. or unduthorized uss of Googie Tredemarks. Examplas of permona information include e
addreRsog, USST NAMES, passwords, and/a payment formalan.

. Saxual & Adult Gontent

Saxual & adolt centent is restrictad.

" Advertising iz not permitted for the promotion of ehild pornogeaphy, any sexiay siggestive content
: Wvolving clilldren, or other non-coneensual sexual matsrial. We also do nof parmit ads pramoting tean

pormnagreany or uther pornography thal describes modals who might be underaga,

* Examples include, but am not limited'ts, advertisements for feen xxor', "een por', and ‘sthoal ghr

pomography. Piease nole that Gaogle does not ailow this coment regardiegs of whalher or nol 2 ska
comphes with gevernmant regulations on this kind of advertising.

Whife approvebile aduX-related ads can whow in soma countries. certaln countries such as Germany, China

» Kovedt, and india wil not show any ads calagorized ag "Adylt Sexual Content’ such as ads wilh any

" pomegraphic content. There may be olher effects of [amiy slatus on how your ads A sevad,
Solicitation of Funds . ‘
The sofickation of funds Is restricied,

If the sckchation of funds is promoled In gd text, the 80’ landing page should dearly display tax-exempt

: stalus Buch as 307 [£)(3) statiss in the United States, and should statg whether the donations are
" -dexiuctible in full or in part Other comines need 10 heve an squivalen status {must be a registeved

charily or not-fet-prafit orpanization).

vonds. goople.com/sapportbm/siic, pyprge=guideiines cs&ome =027 LisuMopic.., ' - Gooph: Ay



.Huwaver l'nr the solicitation of M donationg, the ad's landmg page must clearty siate that the donatior
. are pof fas-deduchble.

. Temgplata Sitas for Ad Natworks _ _
D't presncte tomplats sies forad natworks sUch as AdSense

Advertising s not permitted rﬁr the promotion of templste Bites for 5d networks, This includes products and
services that create template or presgsnerated webslies eotely intended to profil from ads. _

Tobacco and Cigaivties

Bon't promu tobacoo and clgarattan.

Adverﬁsmg ] nul permittad for the pramoton of (hacen or tobacw-related products, mcluding cigareties,
cigara. ohaceo pipes. and raling papars.

Traffic Devices
Don't promaty illegal traffic devicss.

Adverlising |8 rot permitied for the promobon of redar fammers, lidenge plate covers, iraffic sinal.chanpgern
arl related products.

Weapona 7
The promotion of weapons i cestrictsd.

Advertising is not permitted for the pramaotion of cartaln weapaong, such ag firesrnsg, liream mmpnnems
' ammunition, balsongs {switchhiades), butlenly knives, and brass knuckles

Webmanter Guidelinus Vislalions
Don't promolé uneconptabla wrbrmaster tochniques, -
Advertising is not perralttes) for the promotion of cloaking, keyword strffing, search enigine spamming, and
doorway pages, These unecoeplable tachniques and services are described in the gmg!iwggmga_sg_

. Guidolinas, Ads and sites pramoting suct techniquey wit be disapproved.

We also recommens ihat mmmmwmmemﬂmgmmmg@e___vmmww
practiceas for woh developmant

wnrds,r,uuglc.cum;‘supponfbinfsnmic.py.'mu-guidciings.cs&mpic"q27' l.&MupIc... : Crowgle A
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2757 Leonis Bivd __ ! I D : '
Vemon, Califomia 90058 ‘ - 0
rasnc o: 123-385-8696 rrsna: 323-585-8198 . (4
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SUPERIOR COURT or CALIFORNIA. COUNTY ©F Sants Cla.ra ’
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CASE NAME;, - ; - o v
Goddard v. Govgle, ) 3. Gao-Hlouy
CIVIL CASE COVER SHEET Complax Casa Deslgnation CASE MG
Unlimitad L] Limited ? JOSCVI11658
(Amount (Amount ] counter ] Jolnder .
JUDGE:
demanded demanded Iz - Filad with first eppaaranca by defendant -
excoods $25,000)  $25,000 or lexg)| {Cal. Rules of Cout, rula 3.402) TEPT;
‘ Hams 1-6 holow must bo fatad (sew nstnici/ons on page 2).
1. Chack one box balow for the caze typs that best deseribes this casa:
Auto Tort Contract Frovislonalty Contplax Glvll L itigetion
Aulo (22) Tl Breach of contractwarranty (08)  (CEL Rules of Coust, rales 3400-3.403)
Unlrmured motariat (48) _ Rite 3.740 eallactions {09) L] antitustTrade faguiation {09)
Othat PUPRAWE (Pernonxl inJury/Broperty - Othes colscliony {D6) Conslrucilon defod {10}
DamngeMrongful Death) Tart Inglrance coverage ¢18) L] Mass tort a0y Y FAx
Asbastos (04) Clher contrac! (37) L1 secarities tigation (zB
Product, [E3biEy (24) Heal Proporty EnvionmentelToxiclor (30)
Medical malpractlss (45) (] Endnent domaininverse Insurants coverage cleima ariaing from tha
] Other PUPDAWD (23} condemnation (14} Atiovs Mated provisionally comples cacs
Non-PUPDAND (Other) Tort - [ vwonghu eviction (329 bypea (41)
Businesg lod/unfalr buginess practice (07) l:] Other real proparty (268) Enforcemaoant of Judgrment
Clufl rights (05) Uniawful Detainer Enfarcamant of judgment (20)
Defamaton (13) Correnarlal (31) Mizcsitansous Clvil Complalnt
Fraud (16) - Residanial (32) RICO (27}
Intellectust property {13) Drug= (38) Ofther complalnt (nat specifiad above) (42)
Professional nagligencs (25) Judlelyl Roviow Mizzellanaoun Glvll PeBton
Ciher non-PIFDWD torl {35) Aszet forfalturg (05) Parinership and eomporate gavemance (21)
mpleyment - Poliion re: erbiirélion award (1) [ - cuhar patition fpt spectied ebove) 43)
Wiengfu! terminalon (33) Wil of mangale (02)
[ 1 otner employmant (15) [ ] tthar fudicial raview (38)

Thiscase /116 L. |isnot

factors requiring exceptional judicial managemeant:
. Large number of separetely represantad partles
b.(F]
Issues that will ba fme-tansuming to resalve
e. [¥] Substantial amount of decumentary avidanca

Nurnber of causes of action (speciy):

This case 5 [ Jisnet aclass sction sult

O poh.

Lo b

(TYPE DR PRINY HamE)

atar
ﬁgril 30, 2008

Remedies sought {check alf that spply): a.[/ | monatary b.[Z] nunmunetary: dsclaratory or injunciiva ralief

If theera are any Kriown relsted casas, file and serve a notice of mialed cage. (You may iss

complex undar rule 3,400 of the Califorsid Rules of Court. If the case is complex, mark the

d [ Large number of winassses

Extansive motion prectice rmlsing difficult or navel &, [ coordination with raiated actions pandlnq in one ot more courts
In other countias, stales, or countriea, or in o faderal court

t. [Z] Substantia! postidgment judicial supervision .

& [ Jpunitive

NOTICE

in aanctions

# Fils this cover sheet In addition to any cover shest required by local court rute,

= | this eaza Is complEx under rule 3.400 et veq, ofthe Callformia Rufaz of Court, you
athar parties to the action or procesding.

« Plaintiff muet file this cover sheat with ﬁta first paper filad in the action or proceading (except small tlaims cases or cases fled
under the Prabats Code, Family Coda, or Welfare and Institutions Code). (Cat. Rulas of Court, nule 3.220,) Fallura to filg may resuli

# Unless thiz iz a coliscBons cage undar rule 3.740 or a complox case, this cover shaet wilf be usad for elatistical plirpoass r:nLy

‘must sgrve & sopy of this covar sheet on all

a2

For Mmudlu'unumuu
Judicial of Galirrniy
GII-mD[Hw.M 1, 2007]
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INSTRUGCT NS ON HOW TO GOMPLETE THE « VER SHEET

To Plaintifis and Others Filing First Pepers
if you are {iling @ firs| paper (for example, & complaint) in a civil case, you must complele and file, along with your flest paper, the Civl
Cage Cover Shea! containad on page 1, This infarmetion will be used b compila siatistles sbout the types and numbers of cases lied,
¥ou must complete items 1 hrowugh 5 on Lhe sheel, In item 1, you musl check one-box for the ease type that best describes the case,
If the case fits bolh & genersl and a more specific ypa of casa listad in itam 1, check the more spacklc one. If tha case has mulliple

_ eausas of aclion, check the box that best indlcates the primary cause of aclion. To asslst yay in eampleling he sheel, axsmplas of
the cases that helong under sach ¢ase type In lem ) are provided below, A cover sheel raust be fled anly with your initial paper. You
to nol need lo submit 8 eover sheel with amended papers. Failurg 1o Tla a tover sheet with the first paper filed in a cwil case may-
subjact a panty, its eaunset, or both o sanciions under rules 2,30 and 3.220 of the Californla Rules of Courl, ' :

To Parties in Complex Cases

; . ‘ . 1
in complex cases only, parties must also use the Civil Cose Cover Sheel (n designels whelher Ihe case i3 complex.if a plainfi!

“"bélieves the Case is complex under rule 3.400 of tha Caltfornla Rulas of Court, this must be indicated by compieting the appraprisle’
bexes in ilems 1 and 2. ff a plainiff designales a case as complex, the cover sheel musl be served wilh tha complaint an all parties o
Ihe aclion. A defendant may file and zerve ro later han the time of Its first appearance = joindar in the plaintifis designation, &
countar-designalion Lhat the case is nol complex, tr, ¥ the plaintiff has made no designation, a designalion thal the case Is eomplex,

Aute Tort
Auto {22}-Personal Injury/Property

Damage/Wrangful Deatl

Uningured Motorist {46) (i the
Gasa invalvas gn uninsured
molorist chaim subjeci lo
arhitration, chack this item
instasd of Aulo)

" Other PHPDMWD (Personal Injury/
Proparty Damage/Wrongful 6eath)

Tort
Ashestos (04) 5
Asbestos Property Damaga
Atbestos Personal lnjgs?
Wrongful Death
Product Liability (no! &sbasios of
{oxi¢/anviranmantal) (24)
Medical Malprectice (45}
Maedical Malpractice—
Physicians & Surgeans
Other Professional Heslth Care,
: Malpracitca
Other PIPDMWE (23)
Prersizes Liabilty (e.g., ship
and fa‘lg
Intenlional Bodily Injury/PDAVD
{e.g., assaull, vandalisrr)
tntantional Infliction of
Emclionet Distrass
Negyligenl Infliction of
otiongl Distress
Other FUPO/WD

Non-PIPRMND (Othar) Tort
. Business To/Unfalr Buginess
Practice (07)

Civil Rights (e.g., discrimination,
false arrast) (nol oivil
harasement) (O8)

DefaTgﬂun {e.g., slander, ibel)

Frayc (16)
Intellectunl Proparty {19)
Professional Negligence (25)
Legal Melpractice
Other Professional Malpractica
'not madical or lega?
Other Non-PUPDAVD Tort {35)

Employment
Wrongful Termination (36)
Other Employagnt (15

CASETYPES AND EXAMPLES
Contract
Breach of ConiractWarranty (0B)
-Braach of Rentalllease
Contract (not unlawltd detainer
oF wrongiul avieiion) .
ContrecWamanty Breach-Seller
Flainti# {not frsud or negligence)
Nagligent Braach af contrat:ug
arranty
Qther Breach of Contragt/Warranty
Callections {@.9., mdngy swed, open
book actounis) {09
Collaction Case~Seller Plainiff
Dlh?:r Promissory Nole/Collections
ase :

Insurance Coversge (nol provisionally
complex) {18)
Auta Subrngation
Other Coveraga
Other Conlract (37)
Contractual Fraug
Othar Contract Dispute

Real Prapa
Erminent Domein/invarse
Condernnalion (14}
wrongiul Eviction {(33)

Cther Resl Property {e.g., quiet dla) (26)

Writ of Possession of Real Proparly
Mortgage Foreclosurn .
Quiet Tills

Other Real Proparty {ao! aminant
domaln, landiord/fgnant,-or
foractasurs)

Unlawful Datalner

Commerdal {31)

Residentich (32)

Drugg {38) (If the casa involves Nega!
drugs, chack this tem; stherwiss,
report as Commerdlalor
Rasidantal)

Judlclal Raview
Asset Forfeiture ((05)
Patitlon Ra: Arbitration Award (11).
Writ of Mandate &02?
Writ~Adminisirafive Mandamus
‘Writ-Mandarsus on Limited Cogrt
Casa Matler o
Writ-Other Limited Court Case
Raview
Qlher Judiclal Revlew (35)
Review of Hezlth Cificer Order
Notice of Appeak-Labor
Commissionar Appaals

Pravisionaliy Gomplsx CIvl Lidgation
(Cal. Rules of Court Rules 3.400-3.403)
AntitruseTrade Regulalion (03)

Construction Defagt {10

Claims Invalving Mass Tor (40)

Securitias Lili?au'an {28)

EnvironmenlaliToxie Tart (30)

Insuranza Coverage Clalms
{arising from prOvF&fgnsgy
mpfex casa type listed shova)

Enforcement of Judgment
Enforcament of Judgment (20}
Abstrac of Judgment (Qut of

unity)
Contassion of Judgmenl {nan-
domestic ralatians)
Sigter Stale Judgmeni
Adminisirative Agancy Award
(not unpsid taxasg)
Pelliar/Certilicaten of Entry of
Judgment on Unpalg Taxas
Dthg Enforcement af Judgmant
258

Miscellaneous Givil Complalnt
RICO{27)
Other Complaint {nof spaciffed
above) (42)
Dreclaratory Relief Onl
Imunctive Rellef Only {ron-
harassment)
Mechanics Lian
Oither Commarclizl Complalnt
Casa {non—torf/nnn-mmp!exj
Other Civil Complalng
{non-ortnon-complax)

Miscellzneous GVl Patition
Partnarshlp and Corporale
Govarnanca {21)
Omsn{a Petition (not Specified above)

Civil Harazsment
Workplace Violence
Eldar/Capendant Adult

Abuss
Elaction Contest
Peliiion for Name Change
Petition {or Raliel from Lale

Claim
Ohhar Chvil Patilion

ChA-010 [Rav. Janoacy 1, 2007

CIVIL CASE COVER SHEET
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ATTACHMENT CV-5012
CIVIL LAWSUIT NOTICE _ CASE NUMBER; J0BCV111658
Superior Court of California, County of Santa Clara :
191 N, First Streef, San Joss, CA 95118

READ THIS ENTIRE FORM | S

PLAINTIFFS (the person(s) suing): Within 80 days afler fling the lawsult, yuu__m_ual___aervé aa'nh'&efendant.with the Complaint,

. Sumfmons, an Altemalive Disputs Resolution (ADR} Infarmation Shest, and a copy of this Civil Lawesult Notlea, and you must flawritten
proaf of such service, . : . _

DEFENDANTS (The person(s) being sued): You must do each of the following to' protect' your rights;

1. You must file a written regponse (o the Complaint, In the Clerk's Office of tha Cour, within 30 days of
the date the Summons and Complaint were sarved onyou; -

2. Youmustsend a copy of your written rasponss i (he plalniff; and

3. You must attend the first Case Management Canfarance,

Warning: If youn do not do thesa thres things, you may automatically losa this case.

RULES AND FORMS: You must follow the Callfnmla'RuIes of Court {CRC) and the Santa Clara County Supefior Court Local Civi
Rules and use proper forms. You can get legal Informatian, view the rules and get forms, fras of chargs, fram the Self-Service Center
al 98 Notre Dame Avenue, San Jose (405-882-2900 x-2926), or from:

»  Slata Ruleg and Judicial Council Forms; wyw.courtinfo.ca goviforms and ww.ooggj‘nfo.@,gov{mleg
v Local Rules and Forms: hilp:/vavw.secsuperiorcour.omiclyl/ule og. him

For other logal legal Information, viskt the Cour's Self-Service wabslts wwwiscsalfservice org and sslect *GlvlL”

CASE MANAGEMENT CONFERENCE {CMC): You must mest with the other parlies and discuss the case, In person or by telephons,
at lsast 30 calendar days before the CMC. You must also fil out, fils and serve a Case Management Staferment {Judicial Council form

CM-110) atleast 15 calendar days before the CMC, S _
You or your attorney must appear at the CMC, You may ask o appear by telophona — see Loca! Civil Rule 8,

Your Caso Management Judge Is: Joseph Huber _ Dapartment:__8C

The 15 CMC Is scheduled for: (Complalad by Clark of Courl)
'  Date: Time: _10:00 am__ 1 Department ___ 8C
The noxt CMC Is scheduled for: {Completed by party (f the 1% CMC was continued or has passed) _
' Data: Tima: in Departmant _-

Al rggHAngg DISPUTE RESOLUTION [Ank[: If all parties heve appeared and filed o completed ADR Stipulation Form (iocal form
CV-5008) at least 15 days bafore the CMC, the Court will cancel the CMC and mail notlce of en ADR Status Confersnca, Visit the

Court's wabslto at www.scceupsrorcourt.org/civIVABRY or call the ADR Adminlstrator (408-882-2100 x-2530) for a lisl of ADR providers
and their qualfilcations, services, and fees. ' _ :

WARNING: Sanctions may ba impbsed ¥ you do not follow the Callfornia Rules of Coutt or the l'*"’a', Rules of Court,

Farm CV-5012 ' . CIVIL LAWSUIT NOTICE Puge ot 1
Rev. 02/01/00 : : :
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;- N - SUM-100 -
UMMONS mprr——
 (CITACION JUDICIAL) | ey B
NOTIGE TO DEFENDANT: . : :
(AVISO AL DEMANDADO): o APR 30 2008 0@

GOOGLE, INC.,, a Delaware corporation, . W TORRE.
CRIEF EAEv, GFFIGER/CLERK
SUFERIIR COLY OF CA

e e ot e o e i o | CONNTAOE SAK .MGLF‘rRﬁ
YOU ARE BEING SUED BY PLAINTIFF: - ' R : ay - N \ Rrroe
{LO ESTA DEMANDANDO EL DEMANDANTE}: - :
JENNA GODDARD, on her own behalf and on behalf of all others J. Gao-Nouyen
similarly situated ' ' :

) You have 30 CALENDAR DAYS aftor this summons snd lsgal papars ars sarvod on you 1o Rle o writhen responee gi this court and have &

wapy sarved on tha plalntiif, A letter or phone call will not protect you, Your writtor esponss must 4o 1 pmper legel form if you want the
enurt 0 heer your casq. There moy be & court fonm that you cen use for your respanss. You can find (heie court forms and mam
informeation st the Callfomis Cotrts Online Sul-Help Cantor (www.courtinfo.ca.govisalfhalp), your county law Hbrary, or the courthouse
noarest you. 1fyou cannot pry the Ming fes, ask $he court clork for & foe walver form. I you do net file your responss on tma, yau imay
loss the caca by defeult, wnd your wages, monwy, end proporty may be taken withaut further warning from the court.

Thave are pthar lagel requirernants. You may want to call s sttemey vight sway. H you do not know ar sdfornpy, you may want fo call en
atiomwry referral enrvice. i you cannat afford an atiarney, you may be eligibie for froa legal saryices from & nonproflt Wgal sarvices
program, You ean lacais thewe nonprofit groups at the Califomix Logal Barvicas Web slte fwww.lawhetpeafiforninotg), the Calornia
Courts Orline Seif-Halp Cantar {www.courtinlo,cagoviasimelp), or by contacting yoor local ourt or county bar saygetation.

TTee 30 DIAS DE CALENDARIO dexpués do quale antraguar o8t citeldn y pupelex logalax pare prasenter uns respuosts por Bscriiy
an g3in con's y haooer gria Sg QNERGUR UNe eipla al demindante. Una carta o una llamads iaefénica no lo protegen. Surmspousts por
astrito Hina que ayler ¢n formato legal cormcto of deses que procoscn Su cash o M corle, Es posible qum haya un formudario que usted
Buacle usar pare su mspueste.  Puodo oncontrar axtay formularioy da le corte y mis Informacién an of Cetird de Ayweda de 123 Cortos de
Calfornia (inwn.courtinio.co.govealfup/aspanoll), ar fa bibifotecs de ks te ai coniede o en i corte que /a queds méx cernn, 8! no
puade pagar is cucts de presentaclén, pida al secrofario do la eorta que s dié un fermuisrio do exenclén da pago da cuotes. SIno presanty
st respussta & tanpo, pusthe parder of case por ncumplimiento y Is corts is padni gultar su spelda, direro y blenes sin méy adverisncls,

Hay ooz requisitos lagalen. Ex mcomondabla que liame # un abogndo lmedTataments. S1no conoce a un shogado, pusdo ffamar w un
swvyiclo du reinlslén u sbogedos. Sl no pueda pagar & un abogada, es posible Que cumpls von jos requlsitos pars chiensr servigos
fagales gratulios do un programa oo servicior legales sin fines de Jicro. Puoda encontrar axtos grupas sin fines de lucro on of sitlo wab da
Cafifornia Legal Swrvices, (www.iswhelpcalifornia.org), on of Centro de Ayuds de Ing Cortes do Californa,
fwwiv.courtinfo.ca gov/salfhelp/espancl] a ponfénciuse wi conlecio con iy corte o of coleglo de abogedax unaig,

Tha namE ang a0dress oF the Cour ia: ‘
{Ef nombre y direccidn da fo corde as). ] m&s C V 1 1 1 6 5 8

Superior Court of the State of California - Santa Clara
191 N. First Street, San Jose CA 95113

Tha narne, eddress, and telephona numbar of plaintiffs sttormay, or plalntiff without an attamay, Ia:
{Ef nombre, Ia direccian y ef nimars de leléfono del abogado del domandsnite, 8 det da:)r:andmra que nio tlene sbogadn, as):

Alan Himmelfarb of KAMBEREDELSON LLC, 46W AHE

2757 Leonis Bivd,, Los Aqumﬁ 058, (323) 585-8696 '
-pate: 'APR 3 0 2008 Chi l 8  Clerk, by \(\ AL J, Cao-Nauyen o
(Fecha) af Execifive Uﬂlﬂ[[l}!ggk (Sotrvtada) ) © (Adjunto)
{For proof of sarvice of this summmons, use Proof of Service of Summons (form £US-010).) _
{Pars proshe de smirega da asla oitalion use el formularo Proof of Service of Summons, (FO35-010)).
NOTICE TCQ THE PERSON SERVED: You ara sarved

1. [} as an Individual defendant.
2. [7 as the parson suad undar [ha fistifous name of (spacify).

3. £ on behalf of (spacify):

under: "] CCP 418.10 (comoration) , [ CCP 418.60 (minor)
] ccP 418.20 (dafinct comuration) ] CCP 41870 (conservates)
[] CCP 418.40 (association of partnership) ™ ] CCP 448.80 (authorizad parsan)
[ ather fspecity):

4. T by personal delivary on (dats): et
Lt

' . Couter of Clvk Proowciaw §5 412.20, 486
hrbclal G of Caiamie
SAMAOD [, iy 1, 2004) SUMMONS

—_ X r— v o em—— - = i = ge . - —
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E-FILED

May 9, 2008 2:58 P
- KIRI'TOARE,
Chiat Exaculive Officer
Superior Court of CA, Gaunty of Shnta Clara
Case #1-08.CV-111658 Fling 468478

. By f. Walker, Deputy
SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA
- COUNTY OF SANTA CLARA
JENNA GODDARD, on her own behalf and on Case No.: 1-08-CV-111658
behalf of all others similarly situated, ' b
Plaintiff,
\:
: ORDER DEEMING CASE
GOOGLE, INC,, a Dgla\lr.rare corporation, COMPLEX
Defendants,
' Judge: Hon. Joseph H. Huber
Dept: 8C
Camplaint Filed: April 30, 2008
WHEREAS, the Complaint was filed by Plaintiff Jenna Goddard (“Plaintiff"),
individually and on behalf of all others sitmilatly situated, in the Santa Clara County Superior

Court on April 30, 2008,

WHEREAS, Plaintiff filed & Civil Case Cover Sheet deeming the mater provisionally

complex on Aprl 30, 2008;

WHEREAS, the Civil Lawsnit Notice was issued by the Court on April 30, 2008,
assigning the matter to Department 8C (Complex Civil Liﬁgation), the Hon, Joseph H. Huber

presiding, pending a ruling on the éomplcxity issue;

Coddard v. Google, Ine.

Senta Clara County Superior Court, Caze No. [-08-C¥-11 1658
|| Order Deeming Case Complex
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E-Filad: May B, 2008 2:58 FM, Supardior Court of CA, Counly of Banta Clara, Gase #1-0B-CV-111654 Fling #3-8478

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that:

The Court determines that the above-referenced case is COMPLEX within the meamng
of California Rules of Court 3.400. The matter remains assigned, for all purposes, mc]udmg
discovery and trlal to Df.-.partmcnt SC (Complex Civil Litigation), the Hom. Joscph H. Huber |
prcmdmg The Case Management Conference remains set for September 26, 2008 at 10:00 |

a.m, in I}epartmeut 8C..
The parties are directed to the Electronic Filing and Service Standing Order and to the

Guidelines for the Complex Civil Litigation Department, copies of which may be downloaded-

from www scefiling.orp.
All partics are hereinafter ordered to submit 1o the Court’s E-Filing website digital

‘|{copies of all documents that were previ iously manually filed prior to the entry of this Order

Pursuant to California Rules of Court, Rule 3. 254, the creation and mamtena.nce of the
Master Service List shall be under the auspices of (1) Plaintiff Jenna Goddard, as the first
named party in the Complaint, and (2) the first-named party in each Cross-Complaint, if any,

The Complex Case Fee is due from all parties immediately [Government Code Sections
70616(z), 70616(b)].

Plaintiff shall serve a copy of this Order on all the parties in this matter foythwith,

80 OR.DERED '

Dated: 5 ﬂ7”0 f

Goddard v. Google, Inc.
Santa Clora County Superior Courl, Case No. [-03-CV-111658
Order Deeming Case Complex




